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Sayı : E-34221550-720-11869 Tarih:           01.11.2024
Konu : Sri Lanka Savunma Bakanlığı Tarafından Yayımlanan İhale Duyurusu

TÜM ODA VE BORSALARA
(Genel Sekreterlik)

İlgi : Sri Lanka Ankara Büyükelçiliği'nin 24.10.2024 tarihli e-postası

Sri Lanka Ankara Büyükelçiliğinden alınan ilgide kayıtlı e-postada, Sri Lanka Savunma Bakanlığı tarafından, 
"Sri Lanka Hava Kuvvetleri için Bell 212 Helikopterlerinin Kurtarılmasına Yönelik Yedek Parçaların Alımı" 
konulu  ihale ilanının yayımlandığı bildirilmektedir.  İhaleye ilişkin ayrıntılı bilgi yazımız ekinde 
sunulmuştur. 

Bilgilerinizi ve söz konusu ihalenin ilgili üyelerinize duyurulmasını rica ederim. 

Saygılarımla,

e-imza
Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardımcısı

EK: İhale Duyuru Evrakı (7 sayfa)
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From:                                 TUNA EVMEZ
Sent:                                  Thu, 24 Oct 2024 15:06:52 +0000
To:                                      ebys
Subject:                             FW: Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Defence of Sri Lanka
Attachments:                   BELL 212 - ENGLISH.pdf, BELL 212 - TAMIL VERSION (1).pdf, IMG-20241018-
WA0011 (1).jpg

 

 

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:07 PM
To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>; INFO <info@tobb.org.tr>
Subject: Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Defence of Sri Lanka
 

İhale Daveti - Savunma Bakanlığı, SL Hava Kuvvetleri için Bell 212 Helikopterlerinin 
Kurtarılmasına Yönelik Yedek Parçaların Alımı
 
Sayın İlgili, 
 
Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Büyükelçiliği olarak, Sri Lanka Savunma Bakanlığı 
tarafından yayınlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafınıza iletmekten memnuniyet duyarız. Uluslararası üne 
sahip üreticiler, yurt dışındaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapalı tekliflerin 
sunulması davet edilmektedir.
 
Büyükelçiliğimiz, Türk şirketlerinin bu ihaleye katılımını kuvvetle desteklemektedir. 
 
Daha fazla bilgi için lütfen ekli belgelere başvurunuz. 
 
Teşekkür ederiz. 
 
 
Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Defence Purchase of Spares to Recovery of Bell 212 Helicopters for 
SL Air Force 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender 
notice published by Ministry of Defence of Sri Lanka. Sealed bids are invited from internationally 
renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.
 
The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies. 

Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayı: 25.10.2024 - 42897
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For further information, please refer to the attached documents. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Embassy of Sri Lanka 
Gaziosmanpaşa, Kırlangıç Sokak No. 41, 
Çankaya/ Ankara 
Tel: +90 312 427 10 21 
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PURCHASE OF SPARES TO RECOVERY OF
BELL 212 HELICOPTERS FOR THE SRI LANKA AIR FORCE

INVITATION FOR BIDS
SRI LANKA AIR FORCE

MINSTRY OF DEFENCE

Non 
Refundable 

Fee (Rs.)

Date and time 
of Bid

closing / opening

60,000.00 03rd 
December 

2024 at 
1030 hrs

70,000.00 03rd 
December 

2024 at 
1100 hrs

1. The Chairman, Standing Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee (SCAPC), Ministry of Defence, Sri Lanka on behalf of the 
Secretary, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayawardanapura, Kotte, Sri Lanka now invites sealed bids from 
eligible and qualified bidders in Sri Lanka, or abroad for the “PURCHASE OF SPARES TO RECOVERY OF BELL 212 
HELICOPTERS FOR THE SRI LANKA AIR FORCE” Details of the Procurement are follows;

Procurement
Identification

Number

Description Last Date of 
Issuing of Bidding 

Documents

AHQ/24/FS/-
BELL/1031

02nd  
December 

2024

Purchase of Spares to 
Recovery of SUH -565 Bell 
212 Helicopter for the Sri 
Lanka Air Force

Bid Security 
Value

 &  Period

01st April 
2025

Rs. 5,000,000.00

2. Bidding will be conducted through International Competitive Bidding (ICB) method.

3. Interested bidders may purchase a complete set of Bidding Documents in English language from the Procurement Branch, Ministry 
of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte (Tele- +94112390719, Fax- +94112390720, E-Mail 
(procurement@defence.lk)  on the submission of a written application to the Chief Financial Officer I , Ministry of Defence, 
Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte from dates mentioned in para 1,  between 1000 hrs to 1500 hrs on 
every working day with effect from 21st October 2024 after paying the Non-refundable fee indicated against the procurement 
mentioned at para 1 above to the Secretary, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte and the 
Bidding Document can be inspected (Free of charge) at Procurement Branch, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, 
Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte from  1000 hrs to 1500 hrs. The method of payment of the non-refundable deposit will be in cash. 

4. Completed bid proposal must be couriered/ delivered to the address below, marked with Tender Identification Number on or before 
the stipulated time and date mentioned in above para 1 and late bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened immediately after the 
closing of the bids in the presence of the bidders/ bidders’ representatives who choose to attend the Bid Opening, in person at the 
address below as per the referred time and dates mentioned above. No bidder or his representative will be permitted to attend the bid 
opening after the bid closing time. 

  Procurement Branch,
  2nd Floor, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, 
  Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte, Sri Lanka

5. All prospective bidders shall submit a bid security either by an irrevocable and unconditional Bid Bond en-cashable upon the first 
written demand for the value and the period mentioned in above para 1. Bid Security should be issued by any Commercial Bank 
operating on Sri Lanka, approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka with a counter guarantee and it should be addressed to the 
“Secretary to the Ministry of Defence” A sample copy of a bid security guarantee appeared in the Government Procurement 
Guideline – 2006.

6. The bidders may liaise with the following Officer of the Sri Lanka Air Force for further information. 

   Chief Procurement Officer
   Procurement Division
   LL2 Floor, Sri Lanka Air Force Headquarters, 
   P.O. Box 594, Defence Headquarters Complex, 
   Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte
   Telephone: +94112347694, +94112441044 (Extension 11902)
   Fax: +94112441553, Email: cpd@slaf.gov.lk, acpot@slaf.gov.lk

S/
No.

01

AHQ/24/FS/-
BELL/1032

02nd  
December 

2024

Purchase of Spares to 
Recovery of SUH -563 Bell 
212 Helicopter for the Sri 
Lanka Air Force

29th April 
2025

Rs. 8,750,000.00

01

Chairman
Standing Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee

Ministry of Defence
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,yq;if tpkhdg;gil

ghJfhg;G mikr;R

tpiykDf;Nfhuy;

2. kDf;NfhuyhdJ ru;tNjr kDf;Nfhuy; Nghl;b Kiwf;fika (ICB) ,lk;ngWk;.

3. Mu;tKs;s kDjhuu;fs;> nrashyu;> ghJfhg;G mikr;R> ghJfhg;G jiyikaf tshfk;> = n[atu;jdGu> NkNy 01 Mk; 

ge;jpapy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s xt;nthU nfhs;KjYf;Fk; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s kPsr;nrYj;jg;glhj fl;lzj;ij 2024.10.21 Mk; jpfjp 

Kjy; jiyik epjp mjpfhup> ghJfhg;G mikr;R> ghJfhg;G jiyikaf tshfk;> = n[atu;jdGu> Nfhl;Nl vDk; Kftupapy; 

vOj;Jg;G+u;t tpz;zg;gj;ij rku;g;gpg;gjd; %yk; Mq;fpy nkhopapdhy; Md KO Mtzj; njhFg;ig ngw;Wf;nfhs;s KbAk;. 

NkYk; mYtyf ehl;fspy; 0900 kzp Kjy; 1500 kzptiu nfhs;Kjy; gpupT> ghJfhg;G mikr;R> ghJfhg;G jiyikaf 

tshfk;> = n[atu;jdGu> Nfhl;ilapy; 01 Mk; ge;jpapy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s (njhiyNgrp: +94112390719, njhiyefy;: 
+94112390720, kpd;dQ;ry; : (procurement@defence.lk) %ykhf ,ytrkhfg; guPl;rpj;Jf;nfhs;s KbAk;. 

4. G+u;j;jp nra;ag;gl;l kD Kd;nkhopTfs; nlz;lu; milahs vz;izf; Fwpg;gpl Ntz;Lk;> NkNy Fwpg;gpl;Ls;s ge;jp 1 ,y; 

Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s Neuk; kw;Wk; jpfjpf;F my;yJ mjw;F Kd;du; fPNo Fwpg;gplg;gl;l Kftupf;F tpiuJ}ju; Nrit %ykhf 

ifaspf;fg;gLjy; Ntz;Lk; jhkjkhd Vyq;fs; epuhfupf;fg;gLk;. kDf;fs; jpwf;fg;gLk; re;ju;g;gj;jpy; fye;Jnfhs;sj; 

Nju;Tnra;Ak; kDjhuu;fs; / kDjhuu;fspd; gpujpepjpfs; Kd;dpiyapy;> NkNy 01 Mk; ge;jpapy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s jpfjpfspy; 

kw;Wk; Neuj;jpy; fPo;f; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s Kftupapy; kDf;fs; jpwf;fg;gLk;. NeupNyh my;yJ epfy;epiy %ykhf Vyq;fs; 

Kbe;jTld; cldbahf kDf;fs; jpwf;fg;gLk;. fhy vy;iy Kbtile;j gpd;du kDjhuu; my;yJ mtuJ gpujpepjpfs; 

mr;re;ju;g;gj;jpy; gq;Nfw;f mDkjpf;fg;glkhl;lhu;fs;.

  nfhs;Kjy; fpis>

  2Mk; khb> ghJfhg;G mikr;R> ghJfhg;G jiyikaf tshfk;>

  = n[atu;jdGu> Nfhl;Nl>

  ,yq;if.

5. midj;J kDjhuu;fSk;> NkNy ge;jp 01 ,y; Fwpg;gplg;gl;l kjpg;G kw;Wk; fhy vy;iyf;fhd Kjy; vOj;Jg;G+u;t Nfhupf;ifapd; 

gb kPsg;ngw Kbahj kw;Wk; epge;jidaw;w kD gj;jpuk; %yk; gzg; gupkhw;wk; nra;af;$ba kD gpizapid rku;g;gpf;f 

Ntz;Lk;. kDg; ghJfhg;G ,yq;if kj;jpa tq;fpapdhy; mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;l tzpf tq;fpnahd;wpd; %yk; Vw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gl;ljhf 

,Uj;jy; Ntz;Lk;. tq;fp cj;juthjj;Jld; 'ghJfhg;G mikr;rpd; nrayhsu;;" f;F mDg;gg;gl Ntz;Lk;. kDg; ghJfhg;G 

cj;juthjj;jpd; khjpup efy; murhq;f nfhs;Kjy; topfhl;Ljy; - 2006 ,y; ntspaplg;gl;lJ.

6. kDjhuu;fs; Nkyjpf jfty;fSf;F ,yq;if tpkhdg;gilapd; gpd;tUk; mjpfhupia njhlu;G nfhs;syhk;.

  gpujhd nfhs;Kjy; mjpfhup>

  nfhs;Kjy; gpupT>

  LL2 khb> ,yq;if tpkhdg;gilj; jiyikafk;>

  ,y.594> ghJfhg;G jiyikaf tshfk;>

  = n[atu;jdGu> Nfhl;Nl.

  njhiyNgrp: +94112347694, +94112441044 (ePl;bg;G 11902)
  njhiyefy;:  +94112441553,kpd;dQ;ry;: cpd@slaf.gov.lk, acpot@slaf.gov.lk

,yq;if tpkhdg;gilapy; BELL 212 n`ypnfhg;lupid GJg;gpg;gjw;fhd 

cjpupg;ghfq;fis nfhs;tdT nra;jy; (RECOVERY OF BELL 212 HELICOPTERS)
1. ghJfhg;G mikr;rpd; rhu;ghd mikr;ruitapdhy; epakpf;fg;gl;l nfhs;Kjy; FOtpd; jiytupdhy; = n[atu;jdGu> 

Nfhl;Nl ghJfhg;G jiyikaf tshfj;jpy; mike;Js;s ghJfhg;G tpkhdg;gilapd; nrayhsUf;F ',yq;if 

tpkhdg;gilf;F nrhe;jkhd ,yq;if tpkhdg;gilapy; ,yq;if tpkhdg;gilapy; BELL 212 n`ypnfhg;lupid 

GJg;gpg;gjw;fhd cjpupg;ghfq;fis nfhs;tdT nra;jy; (PURCHASE OF SPARES TO RECOVERY OF BELL 212 
HELICOPTERS)"  nra;tjw;F jFjp kw;Wk; jifikfisf;nfhz;l kDjhuu;fsplkpUe;J Kj;jpiuaplg;gl;l kDf;fs; 

Nfhug;gLfpd;wd. nfhs;Kjy; tpguq;fs; gpd;tUkhW.

tpkhdg;gil jiyikafk;> 

epiyahd mikr;ruit epakdf; nfhs;Kjy; FO>

= n[atu;jdGu> Nfhl;Nl.

kD Mtzq;fs;

toq;fg;gLk;; ,Wjpp 

jpfjp kw;Wk; Neuk;

kD KbtilAk;

/ jpwf;Fk; jpfjp 

kw;Wk; Neuk;

kPsr; 

nrYj;jg;glhj 

fl;lzk; (&.)

nfhs;Kjy;

milahsk;

,yf;fk;

tpguk;njh

,y

kD ghJfhg;gpd;

ngWkjp kw;Wk;

fhyk;

AHQ/24/FS/-
BELL/1031

2024.12.02 60,000.00Purchase of Spares to 
Recovery of SUH -565 Bell 
212 Helicopter for the Sri 
Lanka Air Force

2025.04.01
&5,000,000.00

01 2024.12.03 
1030 kzp

AHQ/24/FS/-
BELL/1032

2024.12.02 70,000.00Purchase of Spares to 
Recovery of SUH -563 Bell 
212 Helicopter for the Sri 
Lanka Air Force

2025.04.29
&8,750,000.00

02 2024.12.03 
1100 kzp
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